live deif Frugh 5/20/80
L?%\e Tines .
233 Peachiree Ste, # 708
Alanta, Gae 50305
§M Jeff,
Thankes Tor the interecsting Groensbors pisce and your note of 5/14e & feu days after
that tragedy I was in Greensboro spealdns onuthe King assassination to a black group
and = there was no nention of it

Cah't say that I lmow Bill Pepprer but I kmoe of him, Ee phored once and I told him
I'd have nothine to do with hin bocause of hio lene asnoclotion end that whatever ha
“hinks of Lane and his abilities no “ane effort will result in anythine worthwhile and
what I have 1s not going to bo wasted thet vaye He fo an chble lawyer who helped Flo
Kennedy reps Jerry Hay bofore the House assassins. He also tried to crib sore of my
work and that of m¥ friend les Fayne (lowsday) but Les was no fool and gave hin
nothings as of last year, through snother writer I'd helped, a wenan who had had no
investigntive or investigathve-reporting cxperience, 1 leamned by accident that he had
a King ascassination book at her publisher's and they didngt go for it,

Adbernathy is one of the many who would not Lift a finger, even respond to letters,
years ago vhon g iittle help could have gone o long vayk in deoing something about the
Hing assassination. Nobody in SEIC would or did, in Atlanta or elsewhere,

He aligned hins3lf uncriticelly with Lane once Coretta gove the OF, which slso was
werdtical and unthinking of her. She also did not respond thene Abby Mamm was the
catelyet. 170 rocult is the Mmmbebmer abortion of the House agsessing corvittee, which
made doing anything that much more difficult NnoWe

I'1l give you whatovar I can but only with the understanding that what you print
is all that anyone else can use or have,

Beeause of another effort by the FEI and CIA +o whipsaw me in two court cases I
should soon be getting sonething I wan able 40 spot 4n a withheld recopd now described
a8 an informel three~page bography. The CIA had it, »retonded 1t didn 4, and in the
wiipsaw offort I learnod 4hat 1% hed a soeond coy returmiod by the FBIS Now that they
are caught, and in court, they say they are processing, of as 21 days azo -under a
10-day law and throe years aftor the FOLA vequests I was before the appeals court in
the CIA case yesterday and they did net fare well, wven with a partisan on the pancl,

If and when I got it I'm going to have a pmelmdm problem because two of you have
equal interest in 1% and I wont you both to have a Tadr opportwity with it. The othor
is George Laminer, I tried to phone nim affer I returned frou Washington last evening
They have fin in Miamd, I suppose covering that tragedy. I loeft words Without havisc had
tice o Urirl thds throuch and ik o croat anomt of adied work facing me o soon as I
can get o it fodny, to do something more nbout the JFX FHEL rccords cases, it appears to
e that the fair way is to give you each copies at the same time. I think the only way
1 can do this is via your DC bureau, So please tlink: about thie and be able to lot ne
lmow if it secns OX to yous I do net thini: Shey'd have infomwl bios of King or Ray, so0
logically the thing may be of that paranoid, highly-placed man, now wnidentified, The
chances ar. that they'll try to eliminate all identifiers, if they de not withhold in
toto, but I think the info, if disclosed to any degree, can be sigificant, If it twms
out this way I think a boginning will be to try to make sosw kind of fdentification and
then to try to locate the charvacter, ...Please excuse the typos. I've got Ho full file
drawrs of usate dal o review and encapsalate o ieep tho VLI from wetéing away with more
dirtivorks and wiping out much of what else is possible in brdnging JPK notorials to
lighte There arv nany. *n the oldest ofall F0IA cases I got another rmeand and now have
%o begin that one all over againe Fortunately, that dist et Judge has been silent, as
2. hope he can wawdn for about a nonth because I also have about a file drawer of new
material in that case to review and propare for Yim's use. Sest wishes,
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ﬂthngelc& QIMES  arianta BuREAL « SUTE 708 - 233 PEACHTREE STREET - TELEPHONE 404.658.9258

May 13, 1980
Dear Harold:

I enclose the piece on Greensboro, where the 14
klansmen and Nazis are scheduled to go on trial later
this month or in June.,

While I'm in Miami, I'1l try to keep an ear to the
ground on the Stoner trial.

My best to you and Lil.

Sincerely,

Ve

Jeff Prugh

P.S. Do you know of a Dr. Bill Pepper of Rhode Island
(who says he's a cohort of Lane's)? He has been in contact
with me since the King-CIA story appeared and says he is
working with Ralph Abernathy in trying to solve the King case.



